



METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY SUBSIDIARY OF GENERAL PUBLIC UTILITIES CORPORATION

1 OFFICE BOX 480 MIDDLETOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 17057

TELEPHONE 717-844-4041

13 May 1976

POOR  
ORIGINAL

Mr. J. P. O'Reilly  
Directorate of Regulatory Operations  
Region I Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
631 Park Avenue  
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Operating License DPR-50  
Docket 50-289

SUBJECT: Reportable Occurrence No. 76-17/1P

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

This telegram is to confirm the telecon between Mr. Lee Soessard (Region I-NRC) and Mr. J. J. Colitz (THI-1 Unit Superintendent) at 1115 hours on 13 May 1976.

The following report is submitted in accordance with Paragraph 6.9.2.A (9) of the Technical Specifications.

It has been determined that the Chemical Cleaning System piping associated with Reactor Building Penetration #105 is inadequately supported. This creates the possibility that, during a seismic event, a violation of containment integrity in the area of the penetration may occur.

Further evaluation of this situation is in progress.

Very truly yours,

J. J. Colitz  
J. J. Colitz  
Unit 1 Superintendent  
Three Mile Island Nuclear Station

JJC/pas

7910240 858